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The Monterey Historic District is a fine example of a 19th cen-
tury summer resort area which has retained its basic integrity.
Although primarily residential in character, the dlstrict contains
two inns, a church, a library building, a club, and a golf course.
It includes approximately 60 structures of historical significance,
with perhaps 20 later intrusions, the majority of which are resi-
dential structures built on the sites of former houses or inns which
have burned down.

The properties along Charmian Lane, which runs east of the
Western Maryland Railroad tracks, comprise the eastern boundary of
the district. Beginning with "Alfheim" (1), an Italian villa style
house, Charmian Lane includes several summer houses in a variety of
styles: “Red House" (3), a small picturesque log cottage, the
first summer cottage on the Lane; "Bramble Bush" (4), a cottage
reminiscent of a James Fenimore Cooper romance, the clapboard "Pink
Shutters";, (5) and the stately "Charmian Manor” (6). The Manor,
built in the Georgian Revival style {(c. 1890) is a 2% story clap-
board structure which features a two-story columned portico, with...
gambrel roof.

Charmian Road, the former Baltimore-Pittsburgh turnpilke, 1is
the site of many of the oldest houses, inns, and way stations in
the. district. On the north side of Charmian Road is "Wayside"
(7),a log cabin in the vernacular style, slightly altered by the
enclosure of a room on half of the front porch. The Cimino House
(8), slightly altered but still reflecting its picturesque Georgian
Revival style, is set down from the road on the south side. All
of the above houses are located near the site of the Clermont House,
and represent an unplanned cluster of summer houses in a wide variety
of styles. To the west stands the Pittman House (9), a small 1%
story cottage which was originally an outbuilding of the Clermont
House. ’

Adjacent to the Pittman House is the Greystone Inn (10),
; (c. 1850) originally a 2% story stone farm house. It belonged to
the Miller family, who built and ran Clermont, and after 1900, the
Inn was later expanded into a small hotel by the addition of a
shingle story and wing. Across Clermont Avenue to the west is a
massive stone house, "Montclare" (15), which was constructed in a
vernacular version of the Richardson style.

Although slightly later than the properties along Charmian
Lane {(c. 1900), the structures located on Clermont Avenue, which
runs south from Charmian Road, were also not laid out at random.
The slope below the road is quite steep, affording views from the
road as well as from the houses. "Sunnyside" (14), the Lenhard
House (11), and "Ridgefield" (13), are simple houses in the
vernacular farmhouse style. "Altamont" (12), seems perched on the
side of the mountain and has a walled garden, with a picturesque
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Description:

garden house (12-A) and winding entrance drive. The barn (39-4) to
"Belvedere", with its gambrel roof, stands on this road.

Returning to Charmian Road and going west on its south side is
the Valore House (16), (c. 1895) built in the Queen Anne style, with
a cupola, for many years the residence of Ambassador Sze from China
and his family.

Across Charmian Road, on the north side, are three large estates:
"High Orchard” (17), (c. 1895) in the Georgian Revival high-style,
with its free-classic porches; "Northwood" (18), built about 1880, in
a free-classlc version of the Queen Anne style; and "Monte Vista" (19),
c. 1883, also in the Queen Anne style. "Northwood" was the residence
of Francis T. King, who acquired the property for the Monterey Land
Company, chartered in 1885, of which he was one of the original stock-
holders. "Monte Vista" was the residence of Martin Hawley, also a
founding stockholder of the Company, who also designed and built the
Hawley Church (20). The church, with its stone main story and
trelliage in the gables, is still active.

Further,to the west along Charmian Road 1s the site of the
Monterey Inn Annex, where 3 small houses now stand. Adjacent to this
1s the Dunbrack Library (23}, built by the leaders of the summer com-
munity c. 1894), which is no longer in use. Located behind the
Library, is the Dunbrack Inn (2%3, also no longer in use. Once a
house, it was later expanded into an Inn with the addition of a third
story of modified Second Empire form and a one-story wing. This and
other Dunbrack properties are set back almost in the forest along a
winding drive with stone walls. The Dunbrack House also called "Hess
Cottage" or "Lepation Cottage", was expanded by the addition of a top
story with a steep mansard style roof. The Dunbrack Stables (26),
may be as early as 1880. Both sections reflect the Gothic Revival
style, one with a Gothic window, the other with arched windows and
ornamental stone trim. Located near these bulldings is a flat area,
once the croquet field.

The four houses near the western boundary of the district, repre-
sent a variety of styles and were constructed as summer houses during
the 1890's.
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Located at the junction of Monterey Lane and Charmian Road is
the site of several inns which dated back to 1810. The Monterey Inn,
so much the center of first turnpike life during the mid-19th century,
then the scene of Union and Confederate gatherings during the Civil
War, and finally the center of the summer resort colony, stood on the
south east corner of this intersection.

Monterey Lane was laid out in 1852, and located along the entire
west side of the Lane, going south from Charmian Road, (32) is the
golf course which has functioned continuously since the 1890's, The
Monterey Club is a low, 1% story, shingled building, and a set of
tennis courts, built shortly after the turn of the century, adjoin the
clubhouse.

The southern boundary of the district is occupied by "Coombe Edge"
(33), one of the earlier summer houses, bullt in 1886, "Coombe Edge" is
a 2% story frame structure built in the Shingle style. The depression
on its northern property line is said to be the end of the ill-fated
"Tapeworm Railroad" from Harrisburg to various southern points, which
was bullt about 1835. On the east side of Monterey Lane, returning
north toward Charmian Road, are "Kingston" (34), the Robertson House
(35), and "Awani" (36), all built as summer houses between 1890 and 1905,

Just east of Monterey Lane, on Charmian Road, are the stone
entrance gates to Monterey Circle, the "Park" laid out by the Monterey
Land Company after it bought'Monterey Springs” in 1885. The Land
Company's area included the properties west of "Monterey Cottage" (22),
the golf course, Monterey Circle, Lower Monterey Circle, and the four
properties west of Dunbrack Library on Charmian Road. Monterey Park
was Intended to be an ideal residential area, and the properties remain
as they were originally laid out, with but a few changes. The houses
were oriented to take advantage of the mountain and valley views, the
prevailing breezes, and to offer privacy. Monterey Circle is a private
road, very narrow, and lined elther with low stone walls or hedges.
Preceeding east around the circle, are "Bright-Bank" (38), in the
Queen Anne style; "Belvedere" (395, a shingled house in the picturesque
Georgian Revival style. Also built in this same style were "MelburK
Cottage" (40), "Canton" (41), "Buckler Cottage" (42), "Ben Bomid' (&3),
"Carincroft" (45), and Parks House (L46).
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Continuing south and then east on the Lower Monterey Circle, the
Hawkins House (4+7) and Smith House (48) are in the Georgian Revival
style. The Ogilby House (49), once used as a barn, seems to hang onto
the side of the mountain; a porch on stilts was added when the barn
was converted, c. 1910. "Ard-Ian" (50), is in the Queen Anne style,
with a graceful porch and "Oakley” (51), in the Shingle style, commands
a magnificent view of the valley.

Returning to Monterey Circle and going north, "Ty-Mullen' (52)
and the "Grey Cottage" (56) are in the Queen Anne style. "Overlook"
(54) presents a formal atmosphere, in the Georgian Revival style.

The Palmer House (55) is a gabled cottage of the Georgian American
vernacular mood, built to resemble a ship. The Menz House (57) is in
the Shingle style, as are its out-buildings, an ice house (57-A) and
a carriage house (57-C). The log cabin (57-B) was built later, after
the turn of the century.




oSV UV - [T A e
e

.ﬂSIGNIFICANCE. I . C

PERIOD : AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHKISTORIC XCOMMUNITY PLANNING . LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
- 1400-1439 ——ARCHEOQOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW \ —SCIENCE
. —1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —_ LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 KarcHITECTURE —__EDUCATION — MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
_1700-1799 _ART C _ENGINEERING __MUSIC — __THEATER
21800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY TRANSPORTATION
A1900- —COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY —POUTICS/GOVERNMENT X rhen (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION '
Resort
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT
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Monterey Historic District comprises approximately 250 acres..in
the Blue Ridge Summit area of Franklin County, Pennsylvania. The dis-
trict 1s a fine example of a 19th century summer resort community and
still retains the gracious ambience of the Victorian era. The
majority of the properties and lanes were laid out around 1890, and
houses still stand in the plcturesque orf "English" informal setting.
Although the architecture reflects a nostalgic appeal for the old,
vernacular "colonial' architecture, the style should be called trans-
itional, since symmetry and colonial forms are combined with many
plcturesque qualities and details. During the 1880's, many people
were reacting to life in the cities, and Monterey reflects a desire
to create an ideal seasonal colony, far from factories and commerce.

Monterey's growth into a famous resort occured in two stages, the
first due to its location on a flat plateau on South Mountain which
\ created a pass through the mountains known as Nicholson's Gap. The
resent Charmian Road was part of the Baltimore-Pittsburgh Turnpike
'Ec. 1816) which made the area accessible from eastern cities. People
were attracted not only by the area's climate, but alsc by the fine,
natural springs, both pure and mineral, around which such nearby spas
as Bubbling Spring (c. 1800) and, a little later, Cold Springs {(now
Buena Vista) were started. Monterey beasted such springs at the junc-
tion of the present Charmian Road and Monterey Lane, where an inn or
way station has stood since 1810. The most famous of them was the
Monterey Inn, which was built in 1848 and burned to the ground in 1941.
In fact, the area's prominence as a resort really parallels the fortunes
of the Monterey Inn. '

Dufing the Civil War, the Inn was run by David Miller, who also
built the neighboring Clermont House. He played host to both Union and
Confederate soldiers, often on the same evening, and the turnpike
through the gap and past the Inn was the scene of Robert E. Lee's re-
treat from Gettysburg. The Monterey Inn was later central to the
Monterey Land Company's plans for a summer colony in the area, because
it already had a loyal and prominent clientele. It was acquired in
1900 by Adrian and Thomas Hughes of Baltimore, who owned it when Wallis
Warfield, later Duchess of Windsor, was born there.

To the east of Monterey Inn, David Miller built the Clermont House,

and by 1870 its vistas and rural advantages readily attracted guests
eager 1o avoild the city. Some of the Clermont's loyal guests liked the
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area so much that they bought land from Miller near the Inn and built
summer homes of their own. The resulting cluster of houses along
Charmian Lane reflects the contrasts so often present in Victorian
architecture, from a stately Italianate villa, to formal Georgian
Revival, to a rustic log cabin. Only an outbuilding of the Clermont
remains, now the Pittman Home. The present Greystone Inn, adjacent to
the Clermont property, was a stone house built by the Miller family and
later expanded into an Inn. /

The second phase of resort growth resulted directly from the
arrival of the Western Maryland Railroad in 1873, when it extended its
excursion business to its new Pen Mar Amusement Park and its 600 room
Blue Mountain House in 1883. The success of the railroad’s efforts to
lure excursionists to such areas as the '"Coney Island of the Blue
Ridge" can be measured by these statisticsj in 1875 there were 72,510
excursionists on the Western Maryland Railroad; in 1898, there were
558,248. By the turn of the century, the larger Blue Ridge area
boasted 9 inns and about 100 boarding houses.

The railroad must also have realized the potential, and the
desirability of a residential summer colony for in 1884, John Miflin
Hood, president of the Western Maryland Railroad, told his stockholders:

"A movement is also in progress having as its object the
establishment of summer residences at Blue Ridge Summit
and Monterey, in the near vicinity of the Blue Mountain
House and Pen Mar, and judging from the class of people
now turning their attention that way, there can he little
doubt that in a few years thousands of our city people
will have provided summer houses in these near elevations,
where the most favorable conditions for good health,
pleasure and convenience to business are combined.”

The following year, 1885, the Monterey Land Company, a group of
prominent Baltimoreans, bought the Monterey Springs farm and created
out of it a planned summer community. A later president of the Land
Company, German Hunt, was in 1884 a member of the board of the Western
Maryland Railrcad.
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The man who acquired the property for the Monterey Land Company
was Francls T. King, a Quaker from Baltimore. That there might have
been some local resistance to the "boom® created by a summer colony
can be inferred from the timing and price of the acquisition: King
bought the "Monterey Springs" property in January, 1885, for $12,000.

The influence of the Monterey Land Company on the life and
character of the area cannot be minimized. It planned not only a
secluded residentlial area, but also activities appropriate to a summer
colony of that period. Intellectual pursuits were provided for by the
Monterey and Blue Ridge Improvement Association's Library, whose build-
isstill standing. At the turn of the century, summer residents pre-
sented Gibson Girl tableaux on its stage. The small Monterey Club
provided athletic facilities for golf and tennis. Its golf course has
functioned continuocusly since the early 1890's and even attracted Presiden®
Elsenhower in later years. Although the Monterey Land Company plot of
1898 indicates lots where the present golf course is, obviously the
managers of the Land Company thought better of dividing up this
recreational attraction.

The Monterey Land Company also wanted to be sure that its community
would retain a character consistent with the original vision. Covenants
specifically prohibited the sale of alcochol every where but on the Inn,
Inn Annex, and Carriage House properties. They also prohibited, speci-
fically, detached privies, stores and factories, and any dwellings
costing less than $2,000. To further preserve aesthetics, covenants
restricted bulldings to within certain limits of the boundaries of each
property. The Company's originators evidently felt walls were necessary,
both to create boundaries and to prevent erosion on what had been farm-
land, for the Land Company's state charter specifies that one of its
purposes is'"maintaining or erecting walls or banks for the protection
of low lying areas." A great many of these stone walls still stand,
enhancing the picturesque gquality of the narrow, meandering lanes.

Central to the plan for Monterey was an area suitable for gracious
summer residences; this was achieved with Monterey Park. The properties
radiate from the winding circle road, with its natural landscaping and
low stone walls, and are designed to take full advantage of the expansive
vistas of mountains and valleys, as well as of the prevailing breezes.
Houses were built between 1890 and 1906, in various styles, including
Queen Anne, Georgian Revival, Shingle style, and Italianate. Some defy
immediate classification because their owners felt a certain informal
freedom from "style" in designing a summer home.
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As a summer resort, Monterey thrived from about 188% through
World War II, as did the larger Blue Ridge Summit area. Hotels were
full; parks were attractive; the scenery impressive; the climate
healthy. Even as late as 1940, about a dozen foreign embassies main-
tained summer legations in Blue Ridge, many at Monterey, occasioning
it to be called often "the summer capitol of the United States". But
by then the automobile had emerged and the rallroad excursion business
declined. Pen Mar Park was razed, and neighboring hotels burned,
elther by accident or, it is said, by "convenience". At Monterey,
the Monterey Inn, so much the center of the community, burned (acci-
dently) in 1941. The Clermont was razed. The Greystone, although
functioning, is very small, and the Dunbrack Inn has not operated for
many years. That Monterey has remained visually intact, and retained
most of its original character, is due in_part to the re-routing of
Pennsylvanla Route 16 from the old turnpike road to a new site, com-
pletely by-passing Monterey.
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1. "Alfheim" (Fisher)(Charmian Lane): ¢,1890, clapboard, 2%
stories, five-sifed porch; late version of the Italianate

villa style,

2. "Bird's Nest" (Martin)(Charmian Lane): c. 1895, 1% story,
frame cottage, with stilts on lower side, Beinz altered,

3. "Red House" (4”cock) {Charmian Lane): ¢,1887, red painted
shingle , 2 stories, picturesque cottage; woorfen verge boards
in the eves; two shed appendages acfded,

L. "Bramble Bush" (Barnes)(Charmian Lane): 1893, log cabin, 23
stories; attic story clapboard; venacular "cabin revival” stvle;
kitchen wing and secon? story bath room on stilts a-d”ed,

5, "Fink Shutters" (Foster)(Charmian Lane): ¢.1900, 23 story,
clapboard, Lueen anne style.

6. "Charmian Manor" (Snooks)(Charmian Road): c.1890, 3% story
‘clapboard in the colonial revival high-style; two story,
columned portico; gambrel-roofed wing a-dded,

7.Miayside" (Warner, G.)(Charmian Road): c.1895, log cabin, 13
stories, venacular revival style; half of front porch enclosed
as a room recently. |

8. Cimino House. (Charmian Road): c.1895, frame, 2% stories,
picturesgue colonial revival style; now has asbestos shingle
an? compatible a-Adition,
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9. Pittman House (Charmian Road): mid-19th century, 1% stories,
clapboard; originally an outbuilfing of Clermont House; later

altered; picturesque porch arf-ed.

10, Greystone Inn (Charmian Road): miA-19th century stone house;
1% story shingle story ad”ed to original house anA shingle
wing when it was converted to a hoteljcqudins an” fine stone

work.

11, Lenhard House (Clermont Avehue): c. 1900, 2% stories, frame,
Colonial Revival style; now covered with asbestos shingle.

12, "Altamont” (Mack)(Clermont Avenue): 1901. 33 sﬁbry shingle,
‘in the "Mutch Colonial™ Revival style, somewhat picturescue;
Aouble arm entrance stair.

12-A, Garfen House, "Altamont": round, shingle, with conical roof.

13, "RiAgefield" (Huber)(Clermont Avenue): c.1900, clarboard, 23
stories, Wueen Anne style.

14. "Sunnyside" (Magtz) (Clermont Aivenue): ¢.1900, clapboard, 23
stories, venacular farmhouse style.

15, "Montclare™ (Flynn) {Clermont Avenue):c.1900, stone house, 2% ‘
stories, RicharAsonian(popular) style ia
i

16. Valore House (Charmian Road): c.1895, frame, 2% stories,
wueen Anne style; cupola,
o “\z‘\. Ort_\nord" - i}
17.?Qranﬁin)Hagse. (Charmian Road): clapboard, 33} stories, in ]
* the @olonial Revival high-style, with free classic porches
matched by a similarly shaped five-sided wing; c.1895,
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18, ' "NorthwooA" {(Manning}{Charmian Road): c,.1880, shingle over
frame, 2} stories, stone foundation, yueen Anne_style(some-

what free classic) with Aeep columned veranfas.

19. "Monte Vista" (Kaiser ) (Charmian Roaﬂ):-1883, clanboard, 2%
stories, Queen Anne style, with norches probably filled in

later,

20, Hawley Church (Charmian Roar): 18238, stone with trelliage in

the gables, in the Lueen Anne style.

21. Zintl House (Charmian Road): 1917, miniature frame cottage in
the Italianate villa style, trellessed veran-a.

22. "Monterey Cottage" (Charmian Road): mid-19th century, frame,
1} stories; "Italianate cottage" in the symmetrical villa style,
trellissed veranda; later, compatible acditions. iioved back

from road in 1917.

23, Nunbrack Library (former iohterey Library)(Charmian Road}:
c.1894, 14 story, shingle, stone fo ndation; .ueen nnne style;

oriel window in gable over porch.

*

24, Munbrack Inn (formerly Summit View)(Charmian Roar):c.1895,
clapboar?, expanded later into 3 stories of morified emnire
form with steep roof, ~ormers an” picturesque lattice norches.

25, Elhuff House (Charmian Road): mi4-19th century, frame, 13
stories, venacular cottage, veranda enclosed by lattice; now

covered with asbestos shingle.

26. Nunbrack Stables (formerly Carriage House for Monterey Inn)
- (Charmian Road): c. 1880 or earlier; two sections: one, frame,
13 stories; other, stone 1st story, frame top story; Gothic
Revival style with orhamental stone trim.
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27. Nunbrack House, (Charmian Road): c. 1885, clapbodrd, Lueen
Anne style; third story, with mansard- like steep roof,

added later. o

28, Robley Warner House (Charmian Road): mid-late 19th century,

shingle , 2 stories, Greek Revival style with ~eep bungalow-

type veranda, probably added c. 1900.

29, McCormick House (Chairmian Road): c. 1895, frame, 2% story
venacular farmhouse; aluminum sicing added.

30. BriAgers House (Charmlan Road): c. 1890, frame, 3 stories,
dolonial Revival style; asbestos shingling added,

- 31, Geiser House (Charmian Road): c¢. 1890, possibly earlier;
’ 2} stories, shingle, Colonial Revival style.

32, Monterey Club (Monter ey Lane): c. 1890, 1% stories, shingled,
in the venacular revival style with picturesque wing; rounded

stone terrace ladded later.

-

33 "Coombe.. Edge™ (Thomas) (Monterey Lane): 1886, 22 storles, frame,
Armerican venatular .stvle; formerly claoboarﬂ now..shingled.

34 "Kingstont (Meyer) (Monterey Lane): c¢.1895, clapboard, 2%
stories, picturesque Colonial Revival style.

15, Robertson House (Monterey Lane): c.1905, frame, 2% stories,
venacular farmhouse; aluminum siding added,

36, "Awani" (Navis) (Monterey Lane) ¢.1890, frame, 2% stories,
venacular farmhouse; several early alterations.
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37,  Carroll House(Monterey Lane ) c.1895, shingle , 2% stories,
"utch Colonial™ Revival style.-

38, "Bright-Bank" (Sell)(Monterey Circle): c. 1895, ffame, 2%
' stories; rorch with hooder entrance; aluminum sifing a’ded;
in the {Lueen Anne style.

39, "Belvedere" (Sturtevant) (Monterey Circle): c. 1895, 2% stories,
shingled, picturesque Colonial Revival style, gambrel roof;
2} story sunporch wing added c¢. 1930; also kitchen wing ad-ed.

4LO, "Melbury Cottage"” (S1iell) (Monterey Circle): 1895, clapboard,
2% stories, picturesque Colonial Revival; origiqélly shingled;
comnatible wing added; gambrel roof. !

L1, "Canton" (MeNeill) (Monterey Circle}: c. 1895, clapboard, shingle
2} stories, Colonial Revival style, still picturesque; garage
wing aAAed, '

L2. "Buckler Cottage" (Baxter) (Monterey Circle):ec. 1895, 23
stories, frame, picturesque Colonial Revival style; re-
shingled; garage wing ac-ed.

43. "Ben Bonnie™ (Bvron) (Monterey Circle): c¢.1894, clapboard,
2% stories, Colonial Revival style with picturesque massing.

L4, "Sunny Side" (Lineweaver)(Monterey Circle): c. 1895, 2% story
clapboard, .Jueen inne style.

_LS.."Cairncroft“ (Lyon) (Monterey Circle): c¢.1895, 2% story,
‘shingled, in the Oolonial Revival style, slightly picturesque,
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L6.Parks House (Monterey Circle):c, 1898, 2} story, frame, in
the Colonial Eevival style; Aetached garage.

47, Hawkins House (Lower Monterey Circle): c. 1898, 2% story,
clapboard, in the Colonial Revival style; garage wing ardded.

L8, Smith House (Lower iKonterey Circle): c.1898, 2% stories,
shingle over frame, in the Colonial Revival style; ~ouble-

arm rear stairway.

L9. Ogilby House {Lower Monterey Circle): c¢. 1894, 2 stories,
. shingled; formerly barn for "Ben Bonnie", converted ¢.1910.

/

50, "ArA-Ian" (McConaughy) (Lower ionterey Circle): c.1895,
- 23 storiesd, shirgled, ‘ueen Anne style; graduated window sizes
up main staircase.

-

51, "Oakley" (Bastin) (Lower Honterey Circle): c.1895, 23 stories,
shingled; '"Shingle" style.

52. "Ty.Mullen" ‘(lcGilton) (Monterey Circle): c.1895, 2% stories,
frame, in the 4“ueen inne style; aluminum sicing ac”~ed; detached

garage building.

53, "Ty-Gwyn" (Bohn) (Monterey Circle ): c. 1895, 2% story, frame,
clapboard, in the "free classic” stylej Aetached garage building,.

54, "Overlook™" (Johhson) (Monterey Circle): ¢.1895, 2% story,
shingled, in the Colonial Revival style.

54L-A, Carriage House, "Overlook", 1% stories, shingled.
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55, Palmer House (Monterey Circle): c. 1898, 13 stories, shingled;
gabled cottage of the American venacular mood; Aiamond-pane

windows,

56, "Grey Cottage" (Mevlin): (Monterey Circle}: c. 1898, 2% stories
clapboard, in the ueen Anne style. ’

57. Menz House (Monterey Circle): c. 1900, 2% stories, shingled;
in the "shingle" style; Aesigned by Waynesboro architect, Holz;
unchanger. '

57-A: iMenz,Ice House, in same shingle style.

57-B: Menz, Log Cabin, c. 1910.

57-C: Menz, Carriage House: c. 1900, 1} stories, shingled, in style

of main house.

-




Ao }
MONTEREY “ISTRICT

¥ashington Township
Franklin County
Fennsylvania,

BOUNTNARIES

Starting at a point 1,873'Zast of intersection of Penna. Route
#16 an® TR 701{Charmian Road), on TR 701 at S.W, corner Geiser
property; go N 6 ¥ for 325 feet; then N 69 E for 1893 feet to

N.W. corner of lanning; then N 63 E for 887 feet to point .-

'N,E., corner of Grandin and TR 382; then from TR 382 to Corner

TR 701 and N.¥W. corner Snook; thence S 83 W for 1,083 feet, to
corner Keefer and GAF3 thence S 9 W for2,559 feet to S.E. corner
Fisher; thance N 87 W for 935 feet to estern Marylan® failroad;
thence SW Airection on laidroad to S.E, corner Thomas [=z-joins
Fhillipsborn); thence S 88 W for 747 feet to LR 23027 (Honterey
Lane); thence S along LR 28027 for 795 feet; thence N 82 W for
521 feet; thence N 7 E for 719 feet; thence K 5 W for 1,434 Teel;
thence N 35 B for 133 fcet; thence N 55 Lk for LL8 fget; thence

N 6 E for 614 feet to TR 701; thence anprox. 10 feet east to

beginning noint.



MONTLREY T‘,IST'T : "1 references in

Waépington Township ' Franklin County courthoude
S ‘ '
Frénklin County

Chambersburg, Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania

Annotated Boundaries

Start TR 701 an” property Geiser, S.W. corner. (See TNeed ref.
bk.280, p.389; bk.324, p. 626; also Subdivision plan of wmaurice
Shindledecker - Carroll Undervicod, bk. 2884, p. 396)

N 64 - (see above) for 325 feet ( ref. ionterey Land Lompany
survey of 1885 & James Cérey survey of ionterey Land Company
lands, 1902)

N ‘9 E : {(See lionterey Land Co. survey, above) ;to N.E. Corner

" Elhuff, where touches Kalser ( book 289, p. 362); thence to
N.W. corner Manning (ref. bk, 628, p. 302).
N 63 E to point of N.BE corner Grandin an TR 382 (ref, Lockwood

-

~ plan for subdivision) .
Foint N.W. corner 5nook an® TR 701 (fef. bk. 714, p. 703; and
survey by aArrowood, Inc. for Charles Keefer, Hay, 1975); thence
S 83 W for 1,083 feet. {sce also Qulbértson survey 1951 & 1937)
Thence S 9 W (see above) to 5.E. corner Fisher ( ref. bk..5h1.
P.393); thénce N 87 VW to Vestern iaryland RR ( sane ref);
Thence along WR to S.E. corner Thomas (ref. bk. 288, p. 45)
Thence to LR 28027 (ref same)
Thence 5. along LI 28027 for 795 feet, etc tb end: {ref. Honterey

Country Club survey, Feb. 1956., bk. 388, p. 460).
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